

From: [Anthony Baglivo](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [John Fletcher](#); [Andrew@ldlawsc.com](#); [erl@lalawsc.com](#); [jtp@lalawsc.com](#); [brad@bradrichardsonlawfirm.com](#); [khearn@wyche.com](#); [mrichardson](#); [bcritzer@wyche.com](#); [jba@aikenbridges.com](#); [jpm@aikenbridges.com](#); [M. Dawes Cooke, Jr.](#); [Karen Jessee](#); [Jennifer \(Baker\) Chapman](#)
Subject: Utley v. McLeod Physician Associates II and Charles A. Trant - Appellate Case No. 2025-000434
Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 3:28:01 PM
Attachments: [2025.12.08 Initial Reply Brief of Dr. Trant.pdf](#)
[2025.12.08 Dr. Trant Designation of Matter \(Reply Brief\).pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. *******

Good afternoon,

On behalf of Attorney John Fletcher, attached hereto please find Appellant Charles A. Trant, M.D.'s Initial Reply Brief and Designation of Matter that we are hereby submitting for filing in the above-referenced matter.

By copy of this email, we are providing notice of the same upon all counsel of record.

Respectfully,



ANTHONY BAGLIVO | PARALEGAL
BARNWELL WHALEY PATTERSON & HELMS, LLC
Charleston, SC | Wilmington, NC (PLLC)
211 King Street, Suite 300 | Charleston, SC 29401
843-577-7700 | 843-329-5317 (D)
[Email](#) | [Firm Website](#)

CONFIDENTIAL

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the following communication, the information contained herein is confidential information/work product. The communication is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please immediately notify us by return e-mail and destroy any copies, electronic, paper or otherwise, which you may have of this communication.